From:

Sent: Thu, 10 Sep 2020 09:30:38 +1000
To:

Subject: FW: Radio Mention Alert

Hopefully this will work ...

Head of External Communications
Corporate Affairs
Level 14, 111 Bourke St MELBOURNE VIC 3000

s 47 E(c)
Wgs 47 E(c)
Sls 47 E(c)

From: noreply@streem.com.au [mailto:noreply@streem.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 10 September, 2020 9:03 AM

Subject: Radio Mention Alert

APO0.0001.0005.0075

| Expecting this email? If suspicious forward it to secureatpost@auspost.com.au

Radio Mention Alert

10 September 2020, 9:03am

Mention Stream
Australia Post

Station
3AW, Melbourne

Program
Mornings - Neil Mitchell

Date and Time
10 September 2020, 8:56am Australia/Melbourne



APO.0001.0005.0076

Summary

that Australia Post was lobbying Pauline Hanson at the same time they're trying to deliver
Pauline Hanson stubby holders into the public housing towers during lockdown and you took
them on, Why?

View in Streem Play Now

You are receiving this email because you subscribe to Streem.

Streem delivers realtime Print, Online, TV, Radio and Social media intelligence to customers across government, corporate
and social sectors. Every day we monitor, analyse and filter thousands of media reports to deliver customers actionable
news & information in the Australian market.

Copyright Streem Pty Ltd, 2013-20. All Rights Reserved.



